
Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 1 of 9 

 
Time Commenced 

 
The meeting commenced at 4.05pm. 

 
1. Attendance and Apologies 

 
Attendance 
Cr Robyn Hordern Councillor (Chair) 
Cr Sue Meehan Councillor 
Cr Ken Johnson Councillor 
David Felsch South Ballina Community Association 
Andrew Playford Ballina High School & East Ballina Lions Club 
Stephen Wills Ballina Bears Cricket Club 
George Young Ballina Lions Club 
John Leon Ballina Rugby Union Club 
Mary O’Brien Lighthouse Day Club 
Michael Young Ballina Chamber of Commerce & Ballina Retail 

Action Group 
Ross Pickering Ballina & District Citizens & Ratepayers 

Association 
Lyn Davidson Ballina CWA 
Pip Carter St Andrews Ballina 
 
Council Staff in Attendance 
John Truman Group Manager Civil Services 
Joanne Cordery Secretary - Civil Services Group 
 
Apologies 
Sheila Aveling Paradise FM 
Cr David Wright Mayor 
Margaret Hains Ballina Day View Club 

 
 Accepted Cr Sue Meehan/Mary O’Brien 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest.  
 

3. Deputations 
 
Nil  
 

4. Confirmation of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting 
 
The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 10 November 2015 were 
accepted as a true and correct record.  
 

5. General Business 
 
Resignation of Pamela Steele was noted and the Committee thanked Pamela 
for her service on the Committee. 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 2 of 9 

6. Business Arising from Previous Minutes – 10 November 2015  
 
Fripp Oval - Usage 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
Matters raised by David Felsch 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
Section 94 & Heavy Haulage Funds 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
The Spit – Request for Community Education in the Management of Dogs 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 
The Spit – Responsibility of Weed Control 
 
The information in the staff report was noted. 
 

7. Council Documents on Exhibition 
 
The list of previously advertised documents was noted by the Committee.  
 

8. Business Without Notice 
 
i) Shelly’s on the Beach Site 
 

John Leon asked if there was a way to progress this project. 
 
John was advised that the construction of the new building was the 
responsibility of the tenant. Council is very concerned with the delay 
and has proactively managed the lease, however it is noted the tenant 
is compliant with the lease terms and is therefore not in breach of 
contract with Council. 

 
ii) Multi-Purpose Indoor Sports Centre 
 

Andrew Playford asked for an update on the progress of the sports 
centre. 
 
John Truman advised that Council had resolved to negotiate with the 
Department of Education on the basis of a project that includes joint 
management with two courts provided by Council and two courts 
provided by the School. 

 
iii) Viewing Platform Killen Falls 
 

Andrew Playford thanked Council for the work on the viewing platform. 
 
He also asked about the progress of an eco-toilet for the area. 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 3 of 9 

 
John Truman advised that a report was being prepared for Council on 
this matter. 
 

iv) Cleanup Australia Day in Ballina 
 

Andrew Playford advised that they collected 250kgs of rubbish in their 
cleanup between the sailing club and Missingham Park. 
 

v) Thank you to Council Officer 
 

Thank you to Council officer Peta Atkins for meeting with the Ballina 
Lions Club regarding signage. 

 
vi) Update on Aged Care 
 

Pip Carter advised the Committee in regard to aged care policy 
involving licences for community care packages. He also advised that 
the laws had been changed and registered nurses were now required 
at all facilities which may will impact on services due to cost and 
availability of nurses. 

 
vii) Fripp Oval Usage 
 

Stephen Mills thanked Council for providing information regarding the 
usage of Fripp Oval by AFL and noted that the issue been resolved. 

 
viii) Fripp Oval - Fence 
 

Stephen Mills advised that they were applying for a grant to replace 
the fence around Fripp Oval. 
 
He also advised that they may ask Council for help with removing the 
old fence. 
 

ix) Question – Internal Building Modifications 
 

Stephen Mills asked whether they needed to lodge a DA for an 
upgrade to the internal of the building at Fripp Oval. 
 
John Truman advised that he would request the duty planner to 
contact Stephen. 

 
x) Crossing at West Ballina 
 

Stephen Mills spoke of the issues he has witnessed regarding trying to 
cross the road at West Ballina. 
 
He reiterated his support for a crossing near Dan Murphy’s. 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 4 of 9 

 
xi) Median Strip in River Street 
 

In response to a question, John Truman advised the Committee that 
this project does not include landscaping or other visual amenity 
treatment. The black spot funding received only covered the safety 
objectives for these works. Footings and mounts have been installed 
to enable the future erection of banner poles. 

 
xii) Fishery Creek Bridge - Graffiti 
 

Ross Pickering thanked the Council staff who removed the graffiti from 
under the Fishery Creek Bridge. 

 
xiii) Free Kerbside Garbage Collection 
 

Ross Pickering asked why Council did not provide one or two free 
kerbside garbage collections per year. 
 
John Truman advised the Council had formally reviewed this issue on 
a number of occasions. The service is not provided for the following 
reasons: 
 
 Council has recycling and reuse programs and this service is 

inconsistent to those objectives. 
 Kerbside collections cannot be controlled eg; scavenging and 

spreading of waste to the environment. 
 Volume of work required to organise, monitor and collect the waste 

make the activity very expensive. 
 Dumping before and after the pickup date is problematic and 

presents the town areas poorly. 
 Total cost is more than if those requiring the service used 

contractors. 
 The service is not free, it represents a significant cost to the waste 

budget which is funded by ratepayer fees and charges. 
 
xiv) Garbage Collection – Kalinga Street 
 

Ross Pickering asked why Council did not collect rubbish in River 
Street for residents who live in Kalinga Street but back onto River. He 
also discussed with the group issues for the residents storing their bins 
in the complex. 
 
Waste Customer Service staff can assist the residents to review this 
issue. 
 
It was also suggested to Ross that a request be sent to the Body 
Corporate asking for a bin enclosure in the complex. 
 

xv) Signage at Lighthouse Beach and Pat Morton Lookout 
 
Ross Pickering advised that people were still camping overnight or 
staying all day in these areas 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 5 of 9 

 
John advised that he our Rangers are monitoring this site. It would be 
possible to establish a timed parking area at the site, however that is 
not recommended at this point in time. 
 

xvi) Porter Park - Path 
 

Ross Pickering asked if the grass growing in the expansion joints 
along the path in Porter Park could be removed permanently. 
 
John Truman advised he would ask staff to inspect. 

 
xvii) Proposed Service Station River Street 

 
Ross Pickering tabled a submission (attached) regarding the DA 
currently on public exhibition for a Coles service station in River 
Street. 
 
John Truman advised he would forward the submission to our records 
section for registration and attention by our development assessment 
section. 
 

xviii) Porter Park Toilets 
 
George Young asked why the toilets in Porter Park were closed 
permanently and discussed the usage of Porter Park. 
 
John Truman advised that the toilets were closed due to low usage 
and ongoing vandalism. John also advised that the available project 
funds did not support all of the works in the Concept Plan for the park 
and the remaining works will be considered in future Council 
programs. 
 
John also advised that he would include a copy of the Council Report 
for Porter Park in the minutes for the information of the Committee.  
 
Extract from Council report from August 2014. 
 
“In response to the consultation feedback, it is recommended that the 
toilet block be retained and the next review of the Council’s toilet block 
upgrade program give further consideration to the priority ranking of 
improvement works for this facility within that program.   
 
Council could elect to reopen the facility now, however unless there is 
changes in the demand level for the service, it is suggested it is 
preferable to leave the facility closed until its condition can be 
improved. “ 
 

xix) Status of Land 
 
George Young asked for an update on the status of the land at 11 
Riverside Drive, Ballina. Land is classified as Road Reserve. 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 6 of 9 

 
John Truman advised that the position had not changed and that 
Steve Barnier’s response to him last year was the most current 
(attached for the information of the Committee). 

 
xx) Richmond Room Renovations 

 
Mary O’Brien thanked Council for the excellent job on the Richmond 
Room renovations. 

 
xxi) Webster Lane – No Though Road 

 
Mary O’Brien asked if temporary “No Through Road” signage could be  
installed at the beginning of Webster Lane as vehicles are using her 
driveway to do u-turns. 
 
John Truman advised that he would arrange for the signs to be 
installed. 
 

xxii) Recycle Shop at Waste Centre 
 
Andrew Playford asked if the recycle shop at the waste centre was 
going to reopen. 
 
John Truman advised that following an upgrade of the facility a new 
lease was currently operating with a company called “Ontrack” who 
employed people with a disability. 
 

xxiii) Community Connect Item 
 
It was suggested that an article is placed in the next Community 
Connect advising residents on how to dispose of household goods 
that are no longer required. 
 

xxiv) Trevs Recycled Garden – Old Location 
 
Cr Meehan asked what can be done about the state the area has 
been left in. 
 
John Truman advised he would ask for a response from the 
Development Services Section. 
 

xxv) Centenary of Anzac 
 
Cr Meehan advised that a monument to whalers horses has been 
received and will be installed with landscaping and signage to 
dedicate the memory of the service provided by these horses.. 
 

 
9. Next Meeting 

 
The next meeting is to be held at 4.00pm on Tuesday 10 May 2016. 
 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 7 of 9 

 
10. Meeting Close 

 
There being no further business, the meeting closed at 5.25pm. 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 8 of 9 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 9 of 9 

 
 

 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 10 of 9 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 11 of 9 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 12 of 9 

 

 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 13 of 9 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 14 of 9 

 

 



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 15 of 9 

 

 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 16 of 9 

 

 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 17 of 9 

 

 
  



Minutes of the ‘A’ Ward Committee Meeting  
Held 8 March 2016 

In the Committee Rooms, 40 Cherry Street, Ballina 
 

Ballina Shire Council   Page 18 of 9 

 

 


